Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 7/23/2019 10:23:52 AM

To: 'Perla Solis' [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Peter Puglese [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=alaad1c64afadf1bof4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Meeting with Caltrans about I-105 ExpressLanes Project

Foould meet at 2 or 3 tomorrow by phone. f yvou need me to attend in person, then 3pm.
Respectfully,

Mindy Wieox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301

V310 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCEL.LENCE in Public Service, QOMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: IBEC: Meeting with Caltrans about I-105 ExpressLanes Project

Hi Mindy and Peter,

Caltrans just informed us that they will not be available to meet at 4pm tomorrow and proposed meeting at 2 or 3pm
tomorrow in person. Apologies for the late notice but are you available to meet in-person at the Caltrans
Headquarters or attend via phone? Please let me know. Thanks!

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



